Village of Colfax
Regular Board Meeting
Monday, August 6™, 2021
7:00 p.m.
Village of Colfax, 613 Main Street, Colfax, WI

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Public Comments
Communications from the Village President
Consent Agenda
a. Regular Board Meeting Minutes — July 26", 2021
b. Training Request - none
c. Facility Rental - none
d. Licenses - none
i. Temporary Class “B"/"Class B" Retailer’s License — September 11" to September 13" 2021 -
Colfax Firefighter Bail - Colfax Firefighters
ii. Transient Merchant License — Shelby Allen-Davis Dogs Food Truck — August g™ 2021 to
September 30", 2021

SOk LN =

7. Consideration ltems

a. Riverview/High Street Project — Lisa Fleming
i. Update and Schedule
ii. Sanitary Service- 407 High Street
iii. Street Project Payment Request — Skid Steer Guy LLC
b. Tax Increment District — Engineering Bid Proposal
c. Police Vehicle discussion and possible action
d. Dunn County Housing Study

8. Review/Approval — Bills — July 27", 2021 to August 8", 2021

9. Committee/Department Reports (no action)
a. Colfax Rescue Report — June 2021
b. Colfax Rescue Repart — July 2021
c. No July Building Permits issued
d. ACT Report

10. Adjourn

Any person whao has a qualifying disability as defined by the American With Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to
be in an accessible location or format must contact: Lynn M. Niggemann - Clerk-Treasurer, 613 Main Street, Colfax, WI (715) 962-3311 by 2:00
p.m. the day prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of the governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the
above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the
governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.



Village Board Meeting — July 26", 2021

On July 26™, 2021 the Village Board meeting was held at 7:00 p.m. at the Village Hall, 613 Main Street, Colfax, W1.
Members present: Village President Albricht, Trustees Stene, M. Burcham, Rud, Davis and Prince. Members Excused:
Trustee Halpin. Others present included Director of Public Works, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann and LeAnn
Ralph with the Messenger.

Public Comments — None.
Communications from the Village President — None.

Consent Agenda

Regular Board Meeting Minutes - June 28" 2021 - A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee
Prince to approve the Regular Board Meeting minutes for June 28™ 2021. A voice vote was taken with all members
voting in favor. Motion carried.

Regular Board Meeting Minutes — July 12" 2021 - A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by
Trustee Price to approve the Regular Board Meeting minutes for July 12™ 2021. A voice vote was taken with all
members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Training Request — none

Facility Rental — Colfax Fairgrounds — Colfax FFA Alumni Tractor Fest — August 14™, 2021 - Request for fee to be
waived — A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to approve the rental of the Colfax
Fairgrounds for the Colfax FFA Alumni Tractor Fest on August 14" 2021 and waive the fee. A voice vote was taken with
all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Licenses

Temporary Class “B”/”Class B” Retailer’s License — August 14™, 2021 - Colfax FFA Alumni — Colfax Tractor Fest — A
motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Davis approve the Temporary Class “B”/“Class B”
Retailer’s License for the Colfax FFA Alumni Tractor Fest on August 14", 2021. A voice vote was taken with all members
voting in favor. Motion carried.

Consideration Items

CDBG Grant — Approve Amendment of the Performance Period through December 31, 2022/Update on the Lagoon
project — Niggemann explained the amendment is the documentation needed to allow for the project completion which
has been modified to the fall of 2022 so the Grant period extension is December 31, 2022. A motion was made by
Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Prince to approve the amendment for the CDBG Grant to December 31,
2021. Voting For: Trustees Stene, M. Burcham, Davis, Rud, Prince and Albricht. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Set next Board of Review meeting date — August 23", 2021

Update on the Collection Sites — Staffing — Niggemann explained that there was a resignation at the Colfax Collection
Site so we are in the process of looking for attendants.

Update on the Riverview/High Street project — Bates explained that the project was on target with the original
schedule.

Board of Zoning Member Suggestions - Niggemann explained that there is one Board of Zoning Member that has
expressed that he would like to resign from the Board of Zoning so feel free to get the word out.

Update on the Lexipol Proposal for the Police Department Policies — Corrected Cost — Lexipol communicated that they
had provided incorrect pricing originally. So the updated price is $ 1,594.80 rather than $3,189.60.



Review/Approval - Bills —july 12'", 2021 to July 25'™, 2021 — A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded
by Trustee Prince to approve the bills as presented for July 12™, 2021 to July 25", 2021. A voice vote was taken with all

Trustees voting in favor. Motion carried.

Adjourn — A motion was made by Trustee Prince and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to adjourn the meeting. A voice
vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Meeting Adjourned.

Jody Albricht, Village President

Attest:

Lynn M. Niggemann
Administrator- Clerk-Treasurer

July 28t, 2021 Regular Board Minutes Page 2



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY CLASS “B”/"CLASS B" RETAILER’S LICENSE

See Additional Information on reverse side. Contact the municipal clerk if you have guestions.

FEE $ IO_ oo Application Date: %-3-20 ?/_,_

(J Town T village [city of L" f_F’ * County of 0 Vnn o

The named organization applies for: (check appropriate box(es).)

E A Temporary Class "B" license to sell fermented mait beverages at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.26(6), Wis, Stats.

I:l A Temporary "Class B" license to sell wine at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.51(10), Wis. Stat.

at the premises described below during a special event beginning 7’1 [~21 and ending 4*/ ? -2 ’ and agrees

to comply with all law, resolution, ordinances and regulations (state, federal or Iocal) affecting the sale of fermented malt beverages
and/or wine if the license is granted.

1. ORGANIZATION (check appropriate box) @ Bona fide Club [ ] Church [ Lodge/Society [ ] Veteran's Organization [ ] Fair Association
@ Name £ s (fFar Firef, goater Betl
©) Address /70 Boy 3L%  cocFer w.,§. 547 3¢

(oires) [} Town  [A Village City
(c) Date organized [T /1 7 0

(d) If corporation, give date of incorporation -

(e) Names and addresses of all officers:
President Q’l\ logslesp
Vice President (oary  fit! _
Secretary $efosim e n Y6en [e
Treasurer _2:/_"1&_4}_1_ Plenic o

() Name and address of manager or person in charge of aftair.  Jen L ¢ 45§ [ 7t

EFSCYe &iloypn Ave cciFer w, ¢ 5972 70
2. LOCATION OF PREMISES WHERE BEER AND/OR WINE WILL BE SOLD:

(a) Streetnumber K 3| Rpeilroad Fove CZ'J"CZL,& LN ‘ST /Vuv lands Add .

® Lot ) A -2 Block § T
M o
(c) Do premises occupy all or part of building? /1 the Grevad 1+l K0 Crm The L [Be<ifeny

(d) If part of building, describe fully all premises covered under this application, which floor or floors, or room or rooms, license is to

Cover: P o - q ardein — a\tohol + dance _-'pl.c:\C'_\f: :

3. NAME OF EVENT
(a) Listname ofthe event € & /rf?} f, f¢F,/¢$ /)7¢ 1
(b) Datesofevent 9— (11— 2 ki

DECLARATION

The Officer(s) of the organization, individually and together, declare under penalties of law that the information provided in this application
is true and correct to the best of their knowledge and belief. ,
Coifet Frehizhter fg /]

{Name of Orgamzatipn)

Officer "
- = igratira/date)
Officer = Cen) A2 —
= 7 (Sgetreaae)

Date Filed with Clerk Date Reported to Council or Board

Date Granted by Council License No. B N

AT315 (R 4-08) Wisconsin Department of Revanue



Village of Colfax

Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Scott A. Gunnufson, President
Lynn M. Niggemann, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

APPLICATION FOR TRANSIENT MERCHANT

Date: ?)\)b\ui g\kﬂ }g*{\;l l

Name%\'\e\.\“}vf ’q’\\fﬂ #Dﬂ\ll\g DOC’J(}
Address: E?”l A (,c;um-\u QOC’&QK £ ﬂ)é )\'/'C‘)LAV\-@Q;'U. 1 35734

Phone: q IS“QZD'QZLO {
Date of Birth: N D+ 2,184 | setters permit No: 1S 1o ~101799403-03

Name of Employerﬂ’!\\h‘a Da:"}‘-‘: LLL Description of Merchandise: 1\ O dd)a. S g Cheese Cuf, ({5
Address of Employer: éfﬂ/// A/ C?Lu 2.d-£ Elk Mﬁw—: ,{(/L),L_ 54/ 34
Vehicle: Make st WOC i °,f.,§§ P30 Color@ White

Year 20075 License#g [cUS State of lssuance_ ) L~
Dates Business will be conducted: 1 L4€ Sl d 45 Fr A Ao <

coq |
Method of Delivery: I/E‘i)dﬁ( Tf’“(__,l C /Q
References in the Area (at least 2): ?hrﬂm J’){ {%“-/t(— Advanc ed /A('L/u‘i':b

Last municipality Business Conducted: z.C AV S s

Location of area you intend to cover: ,
Colloy - Dollar Creneval

*** Have you ever been convicted of a felony? Yes No_ /

This permit is good only for the date approved by the office of the Village Clerk-Treasurer.

APPLICATION FEE: $10.00 plus
NONREFUNDABLE FEE: $45.00 Quarterly Fee

recept#_ L0100 ﬁ//b(///w N

b 2
Police Chief Notification: .4 - 4 o

=




Entree Meal (Fries & a Drink)

#1 The Chippewa Valley Dog by Jim & Jake . $6.00 $9.00
Bacon wrapped, Barbecue Sauce, Pepper Jack Cheese 1/4
Onion Crisps, Apple Slices, and Silver Spring Applewood
Smoked Horseradish Sauce

#2 Chicago StyleDog . . . . .. . . ............95%850 . . $8.50
Mustard, Sweet Green Relish, Onions, Pickle Spear,
Tomato Wedges, Pepperoncini, Dash of Celery Sait

#3 ChiliCheese Dog . . . . ... ... $4.50 . .. $7.50
Meat Sauce, Shredded Cheese

#4 Coney lsland Dog . . $4.50 ..$7.50

Meat Sauce, Mustard, Onions

#5 Reuben Dog . . by Chris $4.50 $7.50

Kraut, Swiss Cheese, Thousand Island
#6 Hot Diggity Dog .
Jalapenos, Pepper Jack Cheese, Cream Cheese

#T Philly DOQ | ... $4.50 . .....$7.50

Peppers, Onions, Nacho Cheese, Tabasco Sauce

#8 New York Street Dog $4.50 $7.50

Kraut, Spicy Brown Mustard
#9 NachoDog . bydJdim $4.50 $7.50

Nacho Cheese, Crushed Nacho Doritos
#10 TacoDog . .. . . | by Amber $4.50 $7.50

Cheesy Taco Meat sauce, Crushed Fritos

#11 RipperDog . _byJim _  .....%450 $7.50
Red Jalapenos, Special HOT Red Relish

mTmmw

g
3
@
N
tn
o
-1 O X

woOouU

#12 PlainDog . . .. . . . . - 33,00 $6.00

#13CornDog | . . . $2.50 ... $5.50

#14 Bacon Wrapped Splitter . $450 . $7.50 v
Bacon Wrapped and Deep Fried B

#15 Bacon Cheddar Ranch by James . .. . .| $5.00 $8.00 v A
Bacon Wrapped, Cheddar Cheese, Ranch Dressing

#16BlueBacon . byJames  $500  $8.00 (C
Bacon Wrapped, Blue Cheese Dressing, Tabasco Sauce

#17 Bacon Wrapped Brat ... ... ... $5.00 .. .. sa00 v O
Onions and Peppers or Kraut /

#BBrat $4.50 $7.50 N
Onlons and Peppers or Kraut

#19 italian Sausage $4.50 . .. .. $7.50
Onions and Peppers or Kraut

#20 The Fat Bob by Bob & Jacob . . .. . . . . . .| $6.50 . . .. $9.50

Bacon Wrapped, Meat Sauce, Onions and Peppers,
Nacho Cheese, and Onion Crisps

#21 The Nutty Skunk by Alex $5.50 $8.50

Bacon Wrapped, Extra Crunchy Peanut Butter, Jam,

and Apple Slices

#31Fries __._.......$300 |Call (715)505-0922 to book
#32ChIPS ... $1.00

P — - a0 - — ——

- _ _. - . .-- ™ _ __a_ _ - . = — .. A



INDIVIDUAL PROJECT SUPPLEMENT TO
MASTER AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

This is an Individual Project Supplement dated August 6, 2021, which is an attachment to the Master
Agreement dated December 21, 2018 between the Village of Colfax (OWNER) and Ayres Associates Inc
(CONSULTANT).

Project:  Village of Colfax — TID 5 Mapping & Legal Description

The following is a proposal for professional services for updating Village Utility Maps.

Project Description

The Village is looking to complete an overlay of TID 4 with a newly created TID 5. The Village Financial
Advisor, Ehlers, will be completing the reporting, public hearing, meetings, and documentation for the
TID. Ayres is being asked to update the mapping and legal description from TID 4 to match the expanded
boundaries of TID 5. Ayres scope is limited to mapping and legal description updates.

Scope of Services
1. Mapping Updates (GIS)
a. Acquire GIS base data from Dunn County at $20/layer (anticipate 2-4 layers for base
data)

b. Prepare Proposed TID 5 Boundary Map

c. Prepare Existing zoning and uses map for TID 5 Boundary Area

d. Prepare Praposed Improvements and uses map for TID 5 Boundary Area
e. Prepare TID 4 and TID 5 overlay Map

2. LegaI. Description
a. Update Legal Description of TID 4 to include additional parcels added to TID 5

esponsibility of Owner

Provide locations and parcels to be included in TID 5

Provide existing zoning maps for Village

Provide proposed TID 5 boundary limits

Provide proposed improvements for TID 5

Provide parcels and documents for legal description for parcels added to TID 5

E
abwN~

Services Not Included

Additional maps beyond the four (4) outlined above

Additional revisions to mapping beyond one (1) review and one (1) final map
Detailed cost estimates related to TID 5 improvements

Title searches, boundary survey, or field visits

Meetings beyond coordination by email with Village Staff and Financial Advisor
Report writing and documentation

ok wN =

Time Schedule
With your notice to proceed, as indicated by your signature on this proposal, we will work to complete the
work by the targeted deadline of August 30,

Fee

We will perform the above services for an amount based on a standard hourly rate for each class of
employee, plus reimbursable expenses. The estimated cost of services is $6,800 based on the following
breakdown. We will not exceed these amounts without your prior approval.

1. Mapping Updates (GIS) $ 5,000 Hourly
2. Design and Bidding Phase $ 1,800 Hourly

Page 1 of 2



ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS
Attachment D — Terms and Conditions of the Master Agreement is supplemented with the following.
Limitation of Professional Liability

OWNER agrees to limit CONSULTANT's professional liability for any and all claims for loss,
damage or injury, including but not limited to, claims for negligence, professional errors or
omissions, strict liability, and breach of contract or warranty, for this Individual Project
Supplement to an amount of $50,000.00 or CONSULTANT's fee, whichever is greater. In the event
that OWNER does not wish to limit CONSULTANT's professional liability for this Individual Project
Supplement to this sum, CONSULTANT agrees to raise the limitation of liability to a sum not to
exceed $1,000,000.00 for increased consideration of ten percent (10%) of the total fee or $500.00,
whichever is greater, upon receiving OWNER's written request prior to the start of
CONSULTANT's services under the Individual Project Supplement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have made and executed this Individual Project Supplement
as of the day and year first written above.

Village of Colfax, Wisconsin Ayres Associates Inc
OWNER CON_,S«?JLTA@T
|"'.I' -'..I‘\ I
(Signature) JANS A

(Typed Name) _ Gareth Shambeau

(Title) Project Manager

(Date) 08/06/2021
(Signature) %cm % Qéfﬂw%
/ -

(Typed Name) Lisa A. Fleming

(Title) Manager, Municipal Services

(Date) 08/06/2021

Page 2 of 2



2021

AYRES

Manager 2

$182.85 - $216.08

| Manager 1

$172.32 - $187.52

Engineer 4

$150.78 - $186.25

Engineer 3

$131.20 - $176.00

Engineer 2

$92.28 - $132.90

Engineer 1

$83.20 - $112.80

Scientist 3

$131.33 - $172.29

Scientist 2

$96.86 - $109.73

Surveyor

$97.60 - $149.60

Technician 4

$91.74 - $113.18

Technician 3

$84.96 - $100.64

Technician 2

$80.80 - $81.12

Technician 1

$65.92 - $72.80

Administrative Assistant

$74.75 - $81.28

715834 3161 | 3433 Oakwood Hills Parkway | Eau Clare, Wi 54701-7698



ASSOCIATES

Reimbursable Expense Schedule (effective May 09, 2021)

Policy: It's the policy of Ayres Associates Inc that costs associated with equipment and supplies identified as having been used on a specific project be
charged to that project and not to general overhead. All equipment rates are based on actual costs and are reviewed/updated annually

Company-Owned Equipment

ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING, SAMPLING, TESTING:

FID/PID/OVA

Flowmeter

Groundwater Sampling
Hydrolift Pump

Nuclear Density

Proactive Monsoon Pump
Soil Sampling

Temp/pH Conductivity Meter
Vapor Sampling

Water Level Meter

CONSTRUCTION TESTING AND SAMPLING:

Concrete/Testing Equipment

PHOTOGRAMMETRIC AND SURVEYING:
360 Camera

Depth Sounder Meter
Geaspatial Workstation
Drone - Comman

Drone - Inspection

Drone - LiDAR

GPS

High Precision Digital Leve!
Laser/Automatic Level

Phase One Camera
Terrestrial LIiDAR System
Total Station (Robotic)

True View UAS LiDAR System

$140.00 Day
$655.00 Month
$11.70 Sample
$2.50 Day
$80.95 Day
$43.10 Day
$5.35 Sample
$2.50 Day
$26.00 Sample
$31.50 Day

$29.10 Day

Rented Equipment

Employee-owned Dive Gear $15.00 Day
Employee-owned Wet Suit $10.00 Day
Rental Bucket Lift Truck $890.00 Day

Meals and Ladging (as of October 61, 2020)

Traveler reimbursement is dependent upon where the project is lacated, not the
accommodations nor where the office is located. Mea!l and lodging rates are
consistent with rates posted on the US Gavernment's Federal Travel Reguiations

website at:  wWww gsa gowpergiem

The following table shows the breakdown of the Basic (CONUS) rate for lodging,

breakfast/continental breakfast, lunch, and dinner. Ayres Associates current CONUS

per diem rate is $146 for lodging and meals {less incidental expenses.}

$32.30 Day
$345,00 Day
$10.95 Hour
$135,00 Day
$405.00 Day
$495,00 Day
$52.10 Day
$8.55 Day
$30.10 Day
5165.00 Day
$925.00 Day
$64.75 Day
$1,500.00 Day

STRUCTURAL ABQVE/UNDER WATER INSPECTION .

Air Tank

Company-owned Dive Suit/Gear
NDT/Testing Equipment
Resistograph

Surface Supplied Air/Diver

SUBSURFACE UTILITY EQUIPMENT.
RD Electronic Locating Device

RD Ground Penetrating Radar
VAC Truck

TRAFFIC DATA COLLECTION:
Miovision Scout VCU
Traffic Counter

TRANSPORTATION:

All-Terrain Utility Vehicle (ATV/UTV)
Boat/Motar/Trailer

Company Trucks

Personal Auto

$14.80 Taok
$1,205.00 Day
$155.00 Day
$65.30 Day
$1,685.00 Day

$35.45 Day
$175.00 Day
$705.00 Day

352,90 Day
$91.95 Day

$590.00 Day
$500.00 Day
$1.09 Mile

Current IRS Rate

Basic Rate
Rate Continential
Description Explanation U5 [CONUS)
Lodging Standard Rate $96
M & IE Meals and incidentals as listed on federal website $55
Less incidental expenses {not reimbursed)
Campany reimbursement excluding incidentals {55)
Ayres Assaciates daily meals rate
(Net reimbursement rate) $50
Rates for maals segrezated by tvpe
Breakfast/Continental Breakfast 513
Lunch S14
Dinner $23
First & Last Day of Travel (Meals @ 75%)
Ayres “Net meals rate” reimbursed at 75% 537.50

Project Location Look-up:

1. Meal and lodging rates differ by location.

2. For a map of the continental United States go to:

3. Search the projects lacation by City, State, or Zip Code.

4. Cities not appearing on the website may be located within a county for which
rates are listed

5. To determine what county a city is located in, go to:
and choose "Countias".

Wy gsa govperdiem

Page 1of 2




AYRES

ASSOCIATES

Reimbursable Expense Schedule (Effective May 09, 2021)

Vendor Supplies - Actual Cost

Aerial mapping

Aerial Photography

55 gallon drums

Airfare

Aluminum cap dames
Aluminum caps

Asphalt lab test

All terrain vehicles
Audience response devices
Augering devices

Baggage fees

Batteries

Bentonite

Bid notice fees

Binders

Binding
Bluelines/blueprints
Bleach

Boat rental

Boat ramp fees

Boundary posts/markers
Camera

Car rentals/ fuel

Carbon dioxide tubes
Casing

Climbing gear

Computer flash drives
Concrete

Concrete coring

Concrete testing/equipment
Concrete cylinder molds
Corner marker pipe

Data research/services/materials
Decontamination materials
Depth-sounder meters
Disposable bailers
Disposable cameras
Disposable gloves

Distilled water

Dividers and tab stock

Orill bits

Drone

Dry-lock fast plugs

Duct tape

Equipment rental
Fees/permits/licenses titles
Fence posts

Field books

Filler paper
Fitm/development/photos
Flagging tape

Flags

Flow & FLOW 3D testing equipment
flow meters

Gaskets

Generator rental

Geotechnical testing/lab services
GIS data

Gloves (rubber or cloth)
GPS equipment

Hammer drill & accessories
Haz Matls Site Database Research
Hub flags

Hubs

Hydralift pump

lce

interface probing devices
Internet services, faxes

Lab services, testing, supplies
Laser level

Lath

Legal document costs

Legal natice fees

LiDAR/HD Scanning Equipment
Light rail fees

tocking caps, caps

Locking well caps, well caps
Lodging/extended stay
Locks

Lumber crayons

Magic markers

Maps

Marking paint

Materials testing (cylinders/aggregate}
Mesals

Medical monitoring
Medical testing

Meeting room rental
Methanol

Micron filters

Models

Monuments

Muiti-spectral scanner
Mylar

Nail marker tabs

Nails

Nuclear Density Meter
On-line access fees

On-line survey research
Oxygen meter

Paper towels

Parking fees

Permit fees

Pipe

Pipettes

Plan fees

Plastic bags

Plastic-coated line
Plats/recording fees

Plots

Palyethylene bailers

Public info meetings/costs

Page 2 of 2

Presentation materials
Printing/Reproduction/Plots
Public natice fees
Publications

Rebar

Racording fees

Reference materials
Research fees

Review Fees

Robotic survey equipment
Rope

Safety equipmant

Safety supplies

Sampling Jars

Scans

Sediment sampling

Shelby tubes

Shipping fees
Shipping/postage {mass mailings)
Shuttles and taxis

Smaoke bombs

Software — project specific
Soil sample liners

Spatulas

Spikes

Stake chasers

Stake tack

Survey markers

Syringes

T posts

Teflon bailers

Telephane {employee reimb)
Tempaorary help agencies
Temporary housing/lodging
Testing kits

Tide gauges

Toll fees

Total station

Traffic control/protection
Traffic counting equipment
Traffic data fee

Tubing

Tyvek Suit

Ultrasonic/weld testing
Utility exploration trenching
Vapor sampling

Vellum

Vials

Video recording equipment
Washers

Water filters

Water/Sewer testing equip, sup
Water level recording devices
Well materials

Well seals

Whiskers



From: Mitch Horvat <skidsteerguy @yahoo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 8:55 PM

To: Shambeau, Gareth <5hambeauG @ AyresAssociates. com>
Subject: colfax

Sanitary service quote attached. As for schedule;

Remainder of this week Tom will grub the storm outfall. And we'll look at what size excavator he wants to go down that slope
Week of the 9th, storm outfall, finish storm once pole hold is in on the 10th. 13th I need to start subcutting the street

Week of the 16th, base and stake for curb, curb on the 18th

Week of the 23rd, Asphalt 25-26th

Cutting it tight on timeframe and we would still have topsoil, 1 just don't see being able to shrink the above anywhere.

Week of the 16th, once base is done, we can get down to Dunn and get that in and backfilled to catch Monarch at the same time
Thank you

Mitch



Colfax Street Improvments

install another sanitary service stub on main

Pipe, labor, and excavator-$3,120



Lynn Ni%emann

From: Shambeau, Gareth <ShambeauG@ayresassociates.com>
Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 8:26 AM

To: Lynn Niggemann; ‘Randy Bates'

Cc: Minich, Jessica

Subject: RE: colfax

Rand,

Sounds Don was on site to iook at the subgrade with Jessica. As | understand, the decision was that we would keep the
breaker on High Street through the intersection, but eliminate it on Riverview. Can you please confirm and | will prepare a
field order directing the contractor accordingly as they are looking to do that prep next week.

S | | NN

| P - |

19,61 | - RN | '{
)0.00-~

KENZIE J GALETKA . | —ee
707 OAK ST ' |

iz

Thanks,

Gareth Shambeau, PE

Ayres Associates Inc

S0 > 715 834.3161 -1 715.831 7616
ShambeauG@AyresAssociates.com

www AyresAssociates com

o2 715.977.1723



AYRES

UNIT PRICE
APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT
Project: 2021 Street & Utility Improvements Project No: 23-1799.00
Owner: Village of Colfax Contract For: Street & Utility
Contractor: Skid Steer Guy LLC Contract Date: April 14, 2021
Application No: 1 Period Beginning: June 1, 2021
Application Date: July 23, 2021 Period Ending: July 23, 2021
Change Order Summary Dollars Time
Additions Deductions Add/Deduct (Days) | Original Completion Date:
Total Change Orders Approved
in Previous Months By Qwner
Change Orders This Period
Number Approved (Date)

New Completion Date:
Net Change $0.00 0
Original Contract Price (Sum) ................oo v $359,717.00
Net Change by Change Orders .................... .. .. $0.00
Net Change by Change in Final Quantities .. $0.00
Contract Price (Sum)toDate .................. $359,717.00
Total Completed Amount to Date (Cal. J on Continuation Sheet) ......................... $97,163.00
Material Suitably Stored Not Incorporated Into Wark (Col. K on Continuation Sheet) $0.00
Total Completed and Stored to Date (Col. L on Continuation Sheet) ........................o . $97.163.00
Less 5% Retainage t0 50% Complete ... $4,858.15
Amount Due Less RetaiNage ... e e $92,304.85
Less Previous Payments ... oo i e e e $0.00
Amount Due This Application $92,304.85

CONTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATION:

The undersigned Contractor centifies, to the best of its knowledge, the following: (1) All previous progress payments received fram Owner
on account of Work done under the Contract have been applied to discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations incurred in connection
with the Work covered by prior Applications for Payment; (2) Title to all Work, materials, and equipment incorporated in said Waork, or
otherwise listed in or covered by this Application for Payment, will pass to Owner at time of payment free and clear of all liens, security
interests, and encumbrances (except such as are covered by a bond acceptable to Owner indemnifying Owner against any such lien,

security interest, or encumbrance); and (3) All Work covered by this Application for Payment is in
Documents and is not defective.

—

Comtractor

By =

accordance with the Contract

s

/-

(Authopzed Signatuge and Title)

Date 2D 2y
RECDMMﬁNDED: APPROVED
I 4\ (,/ ArchitectEngineer Gareth Shambeau Owner
By: & '\ D Project Manager  By:
“_/  (Authorized Signature and Title) (Authorized Signature and Title)
Date: 07/28/2021 Date:
Copy to: O Owner 0O Confractor O AJ/E Proj. Mgr. O A/E Field Rep. O

Make Payment to:

§74270 07/20



02/40 Ql2vis Zlo | abey sjpnpoud paiois o} apl Jo diysiaumo Jo jooud
Jayjo Jo sydiaoal yoepe ‘siqedidde §|
00°00F'2 0o oot'z oc 0c Qocio'e 00021 1A A 14 ¥ 8loyuey wioig| 0€-0
000 000 1] 00’002’ 000022 L yoeq d9Y llempu3 uoidy 0| 62-0
00061 00054 3 I 0000t 00054 Z yae3y wi0jg Bunsixg o} 108uu0D|8Z-0
000 0o'o o} 000802 009 0BLE 47 adid ulepiapun ,8|22-D
000 0go 0 00022'2 0009 e 41 ddy Jamag uuolg ,0€|92-0
00'8€9'2 00'8£9'2 vel el 00'1se'El 00'L5 £be 47 3d amag wolg +2(52-0
0006’2 ooore'e 09 09 00'0v6'2 006y 09 ER] 3d 1ames uuglg 81| $2-0
000 000 0 0008 0009 g EN dO¥ Jameg uwuoig 2L €2-0
ooo 0o 0 0’08\t 00+ S6 ER) 3d 1amag woig 21| 22-0
000 000 0 00°099 0002z € yoe3 Bunsed Bunsig isnipy| 12-0
000 00’0 0 00°00S'L 000l 0S} El DY 1omes wialg 8l Bunsix3g anoway| 0z-0
000 000 0 00'269'L aoe g8 41 Buisina|a) 1amag Atejueg(61-0
000 000 0 00°0¥9'c 00082 £l yoe3g x0g $S390Y AN JaoelL [ gL-D
000 000 0 00'Z6L'S) 00°9g azy 47 OAd |elaje] Aejues p|21-D
00'0gL 0oozL 6 6 00'ov0'L 0008 £l yoe3 2AMm .b|91-D
00'0 000 0 00'00L'2 00°02¥ G uoe3 S-r adA) BuyseD|6i-0
00699's 00'669'S 62 62 05°10€'s 00°S64 Lty FA 14 ¢ sloyuew Aeyues|yi-D
00002 00 Qo2 I 3 00009 00002 € yoeg Areliueg Bunisiq o) jasuueg|el-0
000 Q00 0 00°00tE'9 0005 e T4 41 OAd 1amag Alejues 01|20
00'0ER'5Z 000£8'52 0eg 0g9 00°0¢s'6Z 00'Ly 0ZL 47 OAd Jamag Asepues 8| 11-0
00000’ 00°000'y L L 00'000'v 00'000't b 'S1 aouag isjepy Aesadwa) |01-0
000 aoo 0 00°008°E 00 cov 6 yoe3 xog pue ‘doig qung 'doig diog 1| 6-0
000 000 0 00°0S8'8 oo'oc S6c 41 aDIAIBG I81epA 1| 8-0
00008 00008 C 4 Q0’008 00 0ot (A yoe3 uiew Jaiep Bunsixg o) 1osuuo)| -0
goooz'L 0000Z'L 4 Z 00002'2 00009' Z yae3 WespAH| 6-0
00'009'¢ 00009t [4 4 00°009'¢ 0oooB'L 4 yoe3z X0g pue sAleA 8| 6-O
00008’ 00’0082 4 4 00'008'2 00°00¢'L Z yoe3 xog pue aAlea 9| -0
0o'0se'sz 00°08E'9Z 669 659 00'00%'92 000 099 41 JAd Ulei 191epA 8| €-0
00008t nooog't ot oe 00'005'L 00 0% 0t 41 OAd uiew Jelep 9| 2-0
000 000 0 0000L 00 0SE [4 yoe3 welpAH Bunsixg srowsy| 1-0
G+ =(D () (r )] (H) (0) (4 (E}} (@ (o) (9) (v)
9leg ol aleq o) pouad pouad
paioig g Jeualeiy junowy 1Blo]. Siy| SNOINaIY g 90ud Anuenp ON
paig|dwoyn paloig pajajduwong Auenp pajajdwon j2lo nn x0uddy nun yop jo uonduosag waj)
1202 'cZ Aine :Buipu3 pouag LZOZ 'vi udy :Sjeq venuol
202 'L aunr :Bujuuibag pouad AN v 19ang o4 poeNUOD
120Z ‘ez AInr :s1eQ uoneaddy 00'6621-€2 :ON Palosd
| :ON uopeolddy sjuawanosdw| Ann ' 19s8s LzZoz waford

(LNIWAV ¥Od NOILVOITddV 3D1Md LINN ¥O4) 133HS NOILVNNILNOD




02/40 QL2vis 2 J0 g abey sonposd pa101s 0} aj Jo diysisumo Jo jooud
1ayio Jo sydiaoal yoepe ‘sjqesidde y ,
1000 00E£9L'/6 00'Z}L'6GE JBlo1 Jo [ejoyqns
000 0 000
000 0 0000014 coaoo'tt |4 'S Juawaoeidey pnj [ L6-D
000 0 00055 000§ 1l '4'S luawase|day }emapis a}a1ou0d| 95-0
000 0 05°0vE’L 0ES GBElL 48 Bumeg Aemanuq 21210u00| 65-0
000 0 00°0vE'St 00°El o8t ‘41 Jajpng pue qing 8jaiouoyd 0g| 50
000 0 00°0Z¥ ¢ 00'+€ ogt ‘A'S  |uned Aemanug siamuo) aneydsy 2| €5-0
000 0 050202 oL 68T ‘A'S Bdl BOBUNG 81210U07 dljleydsy ,z/1-L| 25-0
000 0 0502202 oL 5582 ‘A'S  |IAed tapulg 31a1uog seydsy z/L-L| 15-0
000 0 00°08S'tL 008l 0.8 ‘AD asInog aseq| 06-0
000 0 00°005'22 000z gzl ‘AD uny 1ax%eaid| 60
000 0 00°0£L'9 002 5oee ‘A'S Juqed uoheZiIgRIS BjXa1099)| 8D
000 0 00 0bt'sZ 0021 oziz ‘AD uomype kempeoy | Lt-0
000 0 0001 002 el 41 6umng meg Juawaned|avr-9
000 0 00'00G'€ 00005'C L ‘s Liamag wuolg - Buiqqnig pue Buueay| -5
000202 Skl Strl 00 090'¢ 00'bl 06¢ ‘al Burgqrug pue Buuean| -0
00°008 08 o8 00008 000t 08 ‘A'S ajamuo) Bunsixg arowasy|ep-0
00'0#5'2 ovsz ovse 00'0ze'e 00’1 ozee ‘A'S Veydsy Bupsix3 anaway| zo-0
000 0 00°008 00008 1 ‘81 [02u0) Inaxdel | | LD
000 0 00°09¢ 00'0¥ 6 yoeg uondslnid 18)Ul| 00
000 0 00°0LS 00e g5z 41 Jouad llIS|6€-0
000 0 0005’1 0001 GEL e lauieg Aipiginy | g¢-0
000 0 00008'tL 000t 0.8 ‘AD desdiy AneaH| €0
000 0 00058 0001 68 A'S 1eW JusWasiojuIay pn | 9e-2
000 0 00'058'¢ 00'bL SLZ ‘AD 4 Juswyuequ3 | g¢-3
000 0 00'0v6'Z 000zt yi yoe3 H edA} Bunsed|ve-0
000 0 00'0Zp 00'02% 1 yoe3 r adA) Bunsed|ee-D
000 0 00'6v2'Z 00°0EL A JA M £xz 18jul| 2e-0
000 0 00'86H'E 00022 661 AA 14 G sloyuep uuoig| LE-0

(LNIWAVd ¥O4 NOILYDINddY 3218d LINN ¥04) 133HS NOILVANILNOD




Lynn Niggemann

From: Susan Badtke <sbadtke@wcwrpc.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 3:02 PM
To: clerktreasurer@villageofcolfaxwi.org
Cc: Lynn Nelson; Korpela, Kristin

Subject: Dunn County Housing Study Follow-up
Attachments: Presentation. pdf

Hi Lynn,

Thanks so much for taking a few moments this afternoon to chat with me about the Dunn County Housing Study project
and the potential interest by the Village of Colfax in having an individual community housing study completed. |
appreciate Mr. Stene’s participation in yesterday’s meeting on behalf of the Village and him providing you information
that was shared. Attached is a copy of the presentation PPT that | shared at yesterday’s meeting. Feel free to review
and let me know if you have any questions. Regarding the project cost, as I mentioned in our phone conversation, it is
anticipated that the cost to the Village for an individual housing study, provided the County is successful at obtaining a
Community Development Block Grant Planning grant, would not exceed $3,000.00.

I’'m more than happy to come and meet with the Village to share more information on the project and answer any
questions. If the Village is ok waiting a few weeks, my preference would be to attend the August 23 Village Board
meeting as I’'m unavailable this upcoming Monday and it would be ideal for me to attend to explain the project and
answer questions. Given the County’s desire to undertake additional outreach on the 